City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: June 16, 2025

RE: Southfield Fire & Dispatch Contracts

Background Brief: Both the City’s contracts with the City of Southfield for Fire and Dispatch services are
set to expire at the end of June 2025. City Staff has been working with the City of Southfield to finalize
contract extension language for Council consideration, and included in your packet are the proposed
extensions.

The Fire contract would be extended for a 1-year period (through June 30, 2026) as the Southfield Fire
Department would like to see continued investment in the City’s infrastructure to ensure they can properly
serve the community. This 1-year contract extension would cost $754,721.90.

The Dispatch contract would be extended for a 1-year period (through June 30, 2026) with an additional
1-year extension (through June 30, 2027), at the option of Southfield. The first year period would cost
$66,393, and if the option is extended, the second year would cost $69,713. City staff did conduct non-
formal conversations with other dispatching units and heard figures around $8-10,000 per active duty
officer.

Previous Action: June 2, 2025 — Study Session Discussion
Economic Impact: $821,114.90 cost for FY 25-26. The approved budget included $821,450.
Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the enclosed contract extensions.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member

to approve the City of Southfield & City of Lathrup Village Fire Protection Services Contract Extension for
a 1-year cost of $754,721.90.

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to approve the City of Southfield & City of Lathrup Village Agreement for Police & Fire Dispatch Services
for a first-year cost of $66,393 and a second-year Southfield option of $69,713.
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